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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

Division Memorandum

No. __[t(, s. 2023

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
School Career Guidance Program Designates
SSG/SPG/YES-O/BKD Advisers

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: April 26, 2023
Subject: DATA AND INFORMATION GATHERING ON THE IMPLEMENTATION

OF YOUTH FORMATION PROGRAMS FOR SCHOOL YEAR
2022-2023

1. Pursuant to the Memorandum from the Office of the Undersecretary for
Operations numbered OUOPS no. 2023-03-3627 and Regional Memorandum
no. 340, s. 2023 titled Data and Information Gathering on the Implementation
of Youth Formation Programs for SY 2022-2023, the Schools Division Office are
enjoined to gather essential data and information on the progress and
institutionalization of the four (4) major Youth Formation programs namely:
a. Career Guidance Program,;

b. Student Government Program (Supreme Pupil Government and Supreme
Student Government);
c. Youth for Environment in Schools Organization; and
d. Barkada Kontra Droga

2. Anent this, all Coordinators of the aforementioned Youth Formation programs
are requested to accomplish the Google sheet using the link
https://tinyurl.com/SDODCYF22-23 not later than May 12, 2023 to give the
office sufficient time to consolidate the report.

3. For information and guidance of all conce€rned
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